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Member, United States
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Paoli, Pennsylvania 19301

Dear Congressman

By your letter to Mr. Harold Denton dated August 5, 1986 you requested
comments on concerns expressed by some of your constituents regarding nuclear
reactor containment systems designed by the General Electric Co fhese
concerns derived from a newspaper article that cealt with the Mark I
containment design (The Philadelphia Electric C). Peach Bottom Units 2 and 3
are two of 24 licensed units in the United States that have this particular
design) The Limerick facility near Pottstown has a Mark Il containment
design, which is a different configuration from the Mark I but is similar in
the sense that it employs a pressure suppress on principle that forces steam,
that would be released from the largest possipole pipe break in the primary
reactor coolant system, to be condensed in a large pool of water inside

containment This 1imits the internal pressure that the containment would
experience during such a posti d serious accident and establishes the
minimum acceptable design basis ssure spec ication All of the Genera
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It should be of particular interest to you, however, that the Limerick plant
is one that has had a detailed severe accident risk assessment study performed.
This study was requested by the staff in May 1980 due to a combination of
factors which included the high population densities in the vicinity of the
Limerick facility. The study was submitted in two complementary parts by the
Philadelphia Electric Company, titled a Probabilistic Risk Assessment and a
Severe Accident Risk Assessmernt. The study was evaluated during the operating
license review of the Limerick Unit 1 facility and the results were published
in the staff's Final Environmental Statement (NUREG-0974, April 1984) with
respect to the potential environmental impacts of accidents and in the staff
report "Review Insights on the Probabilistic Risk Assessments for the Limerick
Generating Station" (NUREG 1068, August 1984) (copy enclosed). Both of these
documents may be found in the Local Public Document Room in the Pottstown
Public Library. As pointed out in the NUREG-1968 report, this study prompted
the plant owner to make some changes that improved the margin of safety, but
also a;firms that the risk to the public from the operation of the plant is
quite Tow.

The Commission recognizes that it is not possible to achieve absolute zero
risk but is dedicated to taking appropriate steps to achieve reasonable
assurance that the likelihood of occurrence of severe core melt accidents

is very low and that containments have substantial capability to mitigate
their consequences if one should occur. The complexity of the phenomena of
severe accidents requires careful and extensive analysis to identify potential
severe accident vulnerabilities, and care to assure that conceptual improve-
ments do not in themselves create new safety problems before they are
implemented.

With respect to the matter of the property insurance question raised by your
constituents, as | am sure you are aware, third party liability insurance
coverage has been provided under the terms of Price-Anderson legislation which
is currently before the Congress for renewal.

Sincerely,

(Sigued ) T, A Reham

T Victor Stello, Jr.
Executive Director
for Operations

Enclosures:
1. Federal Register, dated 8/8/85
2. NUREG-1068, dated 8/84
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It should be of particular interest to you, however, that the Limerick plant
is one that has had a detailed severe accident risk assessment study performed.
This study was requested by the staff in May 1980 due to a combination of
factors which included the high population densities in the vicinity of the
Limerick facility. The study was submitted in two complementary parts by the
Philadelphia Electric Company, titled a Probabilistic Risk Assessment and a
Severe Accident Risk Assessment. The study was evaluated during the operating
license review of the Limerick Unit 1 facility and the results were published
in the staff's Final Environmental Statement (NUREG-0974, April 1984) with
respect to the potential environmental impacts of accidents and in the staff
report "Review Insights on the Probabilistic Risk Assessments for the Limerick
Generating Station" (NUREG 1068, August 1984) (copy enclosed). Both of these
documents may be found in the Local Public Document Room in the Pottstown
Public Library. As pointed out in the NUREG-1968 report, this study prompted
the plant owner to make some changes that improved the margin of safety, but
also affirms that the risk to the public from the operation of the plant is
quite low.

The Commission recognizes that it is not possible to achieve absolute zero
risk but is dedicated to taking appropriate steps to achieve substantial
assurance that the likelihood of occurrence of severe core melt accidents

is very low and that containments have substantial capability to mitigate
their consequences if one should occur. The complexity of the phenomena of
severe accidents requires careful and extensive analysis to identify potential
severe accident vulnerabilities, and care to assure that conceptual improve-
ments do not in themselves create new safety problems before they are
implemented.

With respect to the matter of the property insurance question raised by your
constituents, as I am sure you are aware, third party liability insurance
coverage has been provided under the terms of Price-Anderson legislation which
is currently before the Congress for renewal.

Sincerely,
Victor Stello, Jr.

Executive Director
for Operations

Enclosures:
1. Federal Register, dated 8/8/85
2. NUREG-1068, dated 8/84
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